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Mail Delivery Subsystem 5:08 AM (3 hours ago) & v
to me [~

Delivery to the following recipient failed permanently: :
com /

Technical details of permanent failure:
Message rejected. See https://support.google.com/mail/answer/69585 for more information.

- Original message -----

X-Received: by 10.129.152.201 with SMTP id p192mr8625810ywg.82.1447240128381;

Wed, 11 Nov 2015 03:08:48 -0800 (PST)

MIME-Version: 1.0

Received: by 10.37.231.209 with HTTP; Wed. 11 Nov 2015 03:08:28 -0800 (PST)

In-Reply-To: <CAJ6nQefPwShpnWaMD5_bN4Lp3CU+azY JSnMeRH710x7VLIW_vA@mail gmail.com>
References: <CAJ6nQedFbF+FqCHSR7XFq1FgtNUY 2L 6n3QigeFAFertPyzHmnw(@mail. gmail. com>
<CAJ6nQefPwShpnWgMD5_bN4Lp3CU+azY JSnMeRH710x7VLIW_vA@mail.gmail.com>

From: Glenn <engineerwin@amail.com>

Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 05:08:28 -0600

Message-ID: <CAJ6nQec8C8egAtU-M=dXJnvkuGVRE_4Hr0s-aNqB=5NF 57 OkXA@mail gmail. com>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Gun Control - llluminati Grab for Tyrannical Power

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Content-Type: multipart/related. boundary=94eb2c0b9094c26fba052441d9b4

Bec: semersond35@aol com

Governments....not guns, are the worst mass murderers in history!

All gun seizures are coming from Satanists, their satanic United Nations
handlers, and the Satanic Vatican.
Best Regards,

Me

Forwarded message —--------

From: Admin

Date: Sun, Nov 8, 2015 at 9:17 PM

Subject: FW: Gun Control - llluminati Grab for Tyrannical Power
To: "C.Q. FREE STATE GROUP"
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Mail Delivery Subsystem
tome [~

Delivery to the following recipient failed permanently:
P .___!‘__/

Technical details of permanent failure:
Message rejected. See https://support google.com/mail/answer/69585 for more information.

--—-- Original message -

X-Received: by 10.129.152.201 with SMTP id p192mr8625810ywqg.82.1447240128381;

Wed, 11 Nov 2015 03:08:48 -0800 (PST)

MIME-Version: 1.0

Received: by 10.37.231.209 with HTTP; Wed, 11 Nov 2015 03:08:28 -0800 (PST)

In-Reply-To: <CAJ6nQefPwShpnWagMD5_bN4Lp3CU+azY JSnMeRH710x7VLIW_vA@mail.gmail.com>
References: <CAJ6nQedFbF+FqCHSR7XFq1FgtNUY 2L 6n3QigeFAFertPyzHmnw@mail.gmail. com>
<CAJ6nQefPwShpnWaMD5_bN4Lp3CU+azY JSnMeRH710x7VLIW_vA@mail gmail. com>

From: Glenn <engineerwin@amail.com>

Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 05:08:28 -0600

Message-ID: <CAJ6nQec8C8egAtU-M=dXJnvkuGVRE_4Hr0s-aNqB=5NF57O0kXA@mail gmail. com>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Gun Control -- llluminati Grab for Tyrannical Power

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Content-Type: multipart/related; boundary=94eb2c0b9094c26fba052441d9b4

Bcc: semersond35(@aol com

Governments,...not guns, are the worst mass murderers in history!

All gun seizures are coming from Satanists, their satanic United Nations
handlers, and the Satanic Vatican.

Best Regards,

Me

Forwarded message

Eram:- Admin



Why was my message rejected?

Here at Gmail, we work very hard to fight spam. This includes not only spam coming into Gmail but spam being sent out
from Gmail as well. Believe it or not, spammers sign up for Gmail addresses in large numbers just to send out spam! To
help do our part to keep this junk off of the internet, we bounce mail that we are confident is spam. Unfortunately, we
aren't perfect and will occasionally bounce legitimate mail. We apologize for the inconvenience.

There are a number of Ways you can inadvertentlz confuse our automated spam filter, by sending suspicious-looking or

spammy text, for example. By far the most common problem is sending mail cc/bec'd to large numbers of recipients
("bulk mail’) to send out newsletters, invitations, etc. Since spam is sent to many recipients, our spam filter is slightly more
likely to confuse bulk mail with spam.

Depending on your needs, there are a number of different ways to reliably send bulk mail that avoid the pitfalls of doing it
manually with Gmail. You may be interested in trying Google Groups for newsletters/mailing lists or Calendar for sending
invitations to events. Also, many other Google sites like Picasa and Youtube offer the ability to automatically notify your
friends when you update your profile or upload new pictures or videos, so you don't need to email them all yourself.

If you are a Google Apps user sending to a group, please see why a Message bounced due to Bulk Sender for additional
information.



Google Satanists

 “My opinion is and long has been that the mayor and
aldermen of a city corporation, or the president and
directors of a bank, or the president and directors of a
railroad company and of other similar corporations, are the
true parties that sue and are sued as trustees and
representatives of the constantly changing stockholders.... A
corporation, therefore, being not a natural person, but a
mere creature of the mind, invisible and intangible, cannot
be a citizen of a state, or of the United States, and cannot fall
within the terms or the power of the above mentioned article,
and can therefore neither plead nor be impleaded in the
courts of the United States.” Rundle v Delaware & Raritan
Canal Company 55 U.S. 80 (1852) [emphasis added]
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@ is for Google

Home Investor News
News and Events
Alphabet Announces Third Quarter 2015 Results of Google Current Stock Information
Financial Information 10222015
GOOG  GOOGL

MOUNTAIN VIEW, Calif. - October 22, 2015 - Alphabet Inc. (NASDAQ:
e, ]

Corporate Govemance w—
GOOG, GOOGL) today announced financial results for the quarter ended

Information on Class September 30, 2015. .. Read more e
Shares U
Alphabet Announces Date of Third Quarter 2015 Financial Results 79
FAQ Conference Call r
10712015 730

flam 11 12 1 2 3 dpm

MOUNTAIN VIEW, Calif. (Octaber 7, 2015) - On October 2, 2015, Alphabet Inc.

(NASDAQ: GOOG, GOOGL) became the successor issuer to, and parent holding GOOG | Add to my Google Finance
company of, Google Inc. in order to implement a previously announced holding 730.51 4,89 (0 6%

company reorganization. Alphabet will hold a quarterly conference call on

Thursday, October 22nd, at 1:30 p.m. Pacific Time (4:30 p.m. Eastem Time). ... Nov 12, 9:43AM EST

Read more NASDAQ realtime data - Disclaimer



Investor Relations Google Board of

Directors
Larry Page, CEO Sergey Brin
Eric E. Schmidt, Chairman L. John Doerr
Diane B. Greene John L. Hennessy
Ann Mather Alan R. Mulally
Paul S. Otellini K. Ram Shriram

Shirley M. Tilgham

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway
Mountain View, CA 94043

©Common Law Copyright 2011 9



*Subject: *Gun Control — llluminati Grab for Tyrannical Power

Forwarded Message -

*From:*

*Reply-To:*

*Date:* Sun, 8 Nov 2015 18:03:07 +0000

*Subject:* Gun Control - llluminati Grab for Tyrannical Power

Friends,

Gun Control — Hlluminati (arab Tor 1yrannical Fower

*http://henrymakow._com/2015/11/llluminati-Grab-for-Tyrannical-Power_html
<http://henrymakow.com/2015/11/llluminati-Grab-for-Tyrannical-Power htm|>*

* <http://henryvmakow.com/2015/11/llluminati-Grab-for-Tyrannical-Power_html

<http://henrymakow.com/2015/11/llluminati-Grab-for-Tyrannical-Power htm|>> *The
same cabal that killed 60 million Russians want your guns today.

*Gun Control - llluminati Grab for Tyrannical Power *
henrymakow.com
November 7, 2015

*1918 Bolshevik Poster: "Citizens! Turn in your arms!"* They went on to kill
60 million Russians. They killed 20 million in China (see end.)

*The same people, *llluminati Jews and Masons,

* want your guns today. *

*Governments not guns are the worst mass murderers in history. Yet we are
supposed to give them exclusive control of firearms. *

10



Gun Control -- llluminati Grab for Tyrannical Power

henrymakow.com

November 7, 2015

1918 Bolshevik Poster: "Citizens! Turn in your arms!” They went on to kill
60 million Russians. They killed 20 million in China (see end.)The same people,
llluminati Jews and Masons, want your guns today.

Governments not guns are the worst mass murderers in history.
Yet we are supposed to give them exclusive control of firearms.

"And how we bumed in the camps later, thinking: What would things have been like if every Security operative, when he went out at night to make an arrest, had been
uncertain whether he would return alive and had to say good-bye to his family? ... The [Security] Organs would very quickly have suffered a shortage of officers and transport
and, notwithstanding all of Stalin's thirst, the cursed machine would have ground to a halt! If...if...We didn't love freedom enough. And even more - we had no awareness
of the real situation.... We purely and simply deserved everything that happened afterward.”

— Aleksandr Solzhenitsyn

©Common Law Copyright 2011 11



by Michael Cangemi
(henrymakow.com)

Cain committed the first murder when he slew Abel with a stone. It wasn't the rock’s fault or the availability of thousands of them in the day.

During the Middle Ages, per capita murder rates were twice the highest ever recorded in the U.S. And this is BEFORE the invention of the firearm. (Harvard Journal of Law
and Public Policy, Vol.30, No. 2).

For the estimated 300 million firearms in private hands, gun homicides are near the bottom of the list of big killers, which includes 100,000 yearly from prescription drugs.
(Townsend Letter for Doctors and Patients).

Five times as many people are murdered <http://thefederalist. com/2014/11/11/knives-kill-more-people-each-year-than-rifles-time-for-knife-control/> each year by knives as by
rifles (FBI stats). Where is the cry for "knife control?"

The gun control mantra by Obama and Clinton etc. is rife with hypocrisy:

“Arms discourage and keep the
invader and plunderer in awe,
and preserve order in the world
as well as property...
Horrid mischief would ensue

were the law-abiding deprived
of the use of them.”

Thomas Praine

1.) Governments not guns are the worst mass murderers in history. RJ Rummell puts the number of people "murdered in cold blood by their own governments” in the 20th
century at near 170 million. The Soviets: 62 million; China: 35 million; The Nazis: 21 million. The remaining 52 million victims died by lesser known, but equally heinous
regimes around the globe.

2.) They have presided over between 55 and 58 million murders via abortion, turning the safety of a mother's womb into a barbaric place of slaughter for infants; sacrifices to
Baal. The carnage continues-almost a million this year, 3,300 daily (numbersofabortions.com). Yet they whine for "more gun control" when someone is murdered with a
firearm "straining out a gnat and swallowing a camel.”

3.)They justify almost 3,000 murders on 9/11, and thousands more deaths in subsequent wars by denying victims an honest investigation into the attacks. American leaders
and media still ignore or attack the overwhelming evidence that this was an inside job.

©Common Law Copyright 2011 12



The New World Order is anti-Christ and anti-God. It wishes to confiscate gun not to prevent mass killings but to perpetrate more of them than ever.

Michael Cangemi is a Texas artist, 9/11 truth activist, and Bible college graduate, website www cangemifineart. com <http:.//henrymakow.com/2015/
11/www_cangemifineart.com>

Also by Michael Cangemi - God is a 9-11 Truther <http.//www. henrymakow.com/god-is-a-91 1-truther htm!>

Related- <http://www. old-yankee com/rkba/>
The Right to Bear Arms <http://www old-yankee com/rkba/>
New Disney Movie Promotes Disarming Americans for Future Genocide <https://www. youtube com/watch?v=ol-26QfGSM>

Innocents Betrayed - The True Story of Gun Control -
https-//www_voutube com/watch?v=NN0OvkSO9Sn8Y <https //www_ voutube com/watch?v=NN0OvkSO9n8Y>

Video: Dianne Feinstein Says Her Goal is to Disarm All Americans
prisonplanet. com/video-dianne-feinstein-says-prepare-to-turn-in-your-guns _html <http://prisonplanet com/video-dianne-feinstein-says-prepare-to-tum-in-your-guns _html>

Statistics Show Gun Control Laws Will Not Prevent Crime
infowars_com/gun-control-laws-will-not-prevent-crime/comment-page-1/#comment-3669088 <http://infowars.com/gun-control-laws-will-not-prevent-crime/comment-page-
1/i#comment-3669088>

First Comment from JG:
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Published on Jul 17, 2014
THE DARK SIDE OF A PILL is an exclusive, case-driven investigation into the one of the medical success stories of our time. One in ten adults in

the Western world is on antidepressants. With global sales of approximately 20 billion dollars, these prescription drugs are among the most
lucrative products of the medical industry. But the wonder drug has a dark side. Violence and even murders are now being associated with
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The Armor Of Light Theatrical Trailer (2015)

Fork Films
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Published on Aug 27, 2015

Official Website: http://armoroflightfilm.com/

Like us on Facebook: htips vw.facebook.com/ArmorTheFilm
Follow us on Twitter: htips://twitter.com/ArmorTheFilm
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Those who do not
remember the past are

condemned to repeat it.

-George Santayana

Windows® 10 Driver Update
Download DriverUpdate for Windows® Microsofi® Ceriified Pariner.
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Gun Control...The True Story of Innocents Betrayed

Published on Dec 28, 2012

TheTruthandjustice96
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Governments have historically deprived people of firearms ... and *|“Pn wiped them from ‘Iw face of the earth
S is r in the 20th century. It deta governments have ALWAYS BEEN the
ggest threat to the « l* e Americans can see Im YW thl;. could happen in ot countries, most



Google Satanists

* Intend to deny My right to free speech

» Intend to aid and abet the potential murder of
millions

©Common Law Copyright 2011
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o “Capital must protect itself in every way, through
combination and through legislation. Debts must be collected
and loans and mortgages foreclosed as soon as possible.
When through a process of law, the common people have lost
their homes, they will be more tractable, and more easily
governed by the strong arm of the law applied by the central
power of wealth, under control of leading financiers. People
without homes will not guarrel with their leaders. This is
well know among out principle men now engaged in forming
an IMPERIALISM of capital to govern the world. By
dividing the people we can get them to expend their energies
In fighting over questions of no Importance to us except as
teachers of the common herd. Thus by discrete action we can
secure for ourselves what has been generally planned and
successfully accomplished.” The Banker’s Manifesto of 1934

from New American, Februar;/, 1934
©Common Law Copyright 2011 18




Google Satanists

* “They that can give up essential liberty to
obtain a little temporary safety deserve
neither liberty nor safety."

- Benjamin Franklin, Historical Review of
Pennsylvania, 1759

* ""When injustice becomes law, then
resistance becomes duty.' Thomas
Jefferson

©Common Law Copyright 2011 19



Google Satanists

* ""Necessity is the plea for every
Infringement of human freedom. It is the
argument of tyrants; it is the creed of
slaves."

- William Pitt (the Younger), Speech in the
House of Commons, November 18, 1783

©Common Law Copyright 2011 20



Google Satanists

"For it is a truth, which the experience of
ages has attested, that the people are
always most in danger when the means of
Injuring their rights are in the possession
of those of whom they entertain the least
suspicion.”

- Alexander Hamilton, Federalist No. 25,
December 21, 1787

©Common Law Copyright 2011 21



Google Satanists

"[1]f circumstances should at any time oblige the
government to form an army of any magnitude that
army can never be formidable to the liberties of the
people while there Is a large body of citizens, little, if
at all, inferior to them in discipline and the use of
arms, who stand ready to defend their own rights
and those of their fellow-citizens. This appears to me
the only substitute that can be devised for a standing
army, and the best possible security against it, if it
should exist. - Alexander Hamilton, Federalist No. 28,
January 10, 1/83

©Common Law Copyright 2011 22



Google Satanists

""Before a standing army can rule, the people
must be disarmed, as they are in almost every
country in Europe. The supreme power in
America cannot enforce unjust laws by the
sword; because the whole body of the people are
armed, and constitute a force superior to any
band of reqular troops."

- Noah Webster, An Examination of the Leading
Principles of the Federal Constitution, October 10,
1787

©Common Law Copyright 2011 23



Google Satanists

"To disarm the people...[i]s the most effectual
way to enslave them."

- George Mason, referencing advice given to the
British Parliament by Pennsylvania governor Sir
William Keith, The Debates in the Several State
Conventions on the Adooption of the Federal
Constitution, June 14, 1788

©Common Law Copyright 2011 24



Google Satanists

 "| prefer dangerous freedom over peaceful
slavery."
- Thomas Jefferson, letter to James
Madison, January 30, 1787

©Common Law Copyright 2011
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Google Satanists

"What country can preserve its liberties
If their rulers are not warned from time

to time that their people preserve the
spirit of resistance. Let them take arms."'

- Thomas Jefferson, letter to James
Madison, December 20, 1787

©Common Law Copyright 2011 26



Google Satanists

"The Second Amendment of our Bill of
Rights is my Concealed Weapons Permit,
period.*“ - Ted Nugent

"1 have a very strict gun control policy: if
there's a gun around, | want to be In
control of it.* - Clint Eastwood

©Common Law Copyright 2011 27



Google Satanists

« ""But If someone has a gun and is trying to kill
you ... It would be reasonable to shoot back with
your own gun.* - Dalal Lama

« "An armed society is a polite society.*“ - Robert
Heinlein

« ""There are no dangerous weapons. There are
only dangerous men.“ - Robert A. Heinlein

©Common Law Copyright 2011 28



Google Satanists

"It's better to have a gun and not need it

than to need a gun and not have it.* -
Christian Slater

"That rifle on the wall of the labourer’s
cottage or working class flat is the symbol
of democracy. It is our job to see that It
stays there.* - George Orwell
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Google Satanists

"A woman [or man] who demands further gun
control legislation is like a chicken who roots for
Colonel Sanders.“ - Larry Elder

"A man's rights rest in three boxes: the ballot
box, the jury box, and the cartridge box."
- Frederick Douglass

"No Kingdom can be secured otherwise than by
arming the people. The possession of arms is the
distinction between a freeman and a slave.* -
James Burgh
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Google Satanists

"A system of licensing and registration is the
perfect device to deny gun ownership to the
bourgeoisie.© — Vladimir llyich Lenin

""Gun control is like trying to reduce drunk
driving by making it tougher for sober people to
own cars.“ — Unknown

"There's no question that weapons in the hands
of the public have prevented acts of terror or
stopped them.* - Israeli Police Inspector General
Shlomo Aharonisky
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